Muhammad Rizwan

Assistant System Administrator

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: asa@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051-2264640

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Rizwan is working as Assistant System Administrator in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Rizwan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Networks Bahria University , Pakistan	2010 - 2012
BS in Computer Science	2004 - 2008
Federal Urdu University of Arts, Science and Technology , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Mathematics, Physics, Chemistry	2002 - 2004
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2000 - 2002
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant System Administrator	2021- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Assistant System Administrator	2020- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Asst Network Administrator	2018 - 2020
Virtual University Pakistan , D-102, 6th Road Rawalpindi	
Infrastructure Engineer	2016 - 2017
Multi Net Private Limited , PLot No 60-A Jinnah Avenue F-6 Blue Area Islamabad	
System Support Officer	2011 - 2012
Shifa International Hospital , H-8 Islamabad	
Computer Officer	2009 - 2010
Quaid-e-Azam Papers Wing Ministry of Culture , N Block Pak Sect	